

Re: Minister's Briefing on OFHP on August 29

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>, "Hume, Steen (ENERGY)" <steen.hume@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>, "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>
Date: Sat, 26 Aug 2017 16:45:23 -0400

Correct. That's the one that I see in my dreams.

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: Saturday, August 26, 2017 4:22 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Hume, Steen (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Minister's Briefing on OFHP on August 29

Hi Andrew,

Just to confirm: this is the diagram you are referring to?

Thanks,
Martin

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: Saturday, August 26, 2017 3:43 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Hume, Steen (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Minister's Briefing on OFHP on August 29

Hi Andrew,

No problem. We'll update the materials and get you a copy of the bill redesign deck.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)

Sent: Saturday, August 26, 2017 2:19 PM

To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Hume, Steen (ENERGY)

Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)

Subject: Re: Minister's Briefing on OFHP on August 29

Good Afternoon:

The main deck is fine.

The IGS deck should be updated to include:

A) the diagram from final OFHP submission on the pathway / flow of money. The background / context slide is great in words, but could be better served as a refresher for Minister if we also added in that slide. Steen - you know what I'm talking about?

B) Final / Next Steps slide of the IGS deck should include dates, please.

Further, despite the few slides in the main deck on Bill Redesign, let's also add a third product for Minister's briefing next week - the DM/CoS "Redesign Action Plan" deck from last week. Just change the title slide. Don't think it needs much more of a re-fresh, please?

Many thanks, in advance.

Atel/

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault

Ministry of Energy

andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca

416-327-3550 (o)

416-436-6370 (m)

On Aug 25, 2017, at 10:37 PM, Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca> wrote:

Hi Andrew,

Attached are the materials for Tuesday's briefing.

Thanks,

Martin

<OFHP Update for Minister on August 29 - Sent to MO on 2017-08-25.pptx>

<ENERGYMinister'sBriefing_OFHP_ProvincialGuarantee_v5.pptx>